Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 10, 2025
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments

Communications from the Village President

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —February 24, 2025

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking — February 24, 2025 — March 9th, 2025
Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- February 24, 2025 — March 9%, 2025
Training Requests -

Facility Rental — none

Licenses —

Ok wN

"0 Q0T

7. Consideration Items

. Mitch Nichols-Ayres Associates-Highway 40 project discussion (update-no action)
b. Rescue -Insight Billing Company

¢. Rescue-ESO Software-(available Monday)

d. Workhorse — online version

o]

8. Committee/Department Reports/Discussions — (no action)

a. Colfax Rescue Report-January
b. Subgrant Election Commission- .gov email
¢. Building Permits-January & February
d. January Financials (available Monday)
e. Ordinance Packet for review at home
9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Carrie L Brown Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by
12:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — February 24, 2025

On February 24, 2025, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main St, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members present: Trustees
Best, Burcham, Rud and Prince. Trustees Jenson, Stene and Davis were excused. Others present were Library Director Bragg-
Hurlburt, Public Works Director Bates, EMT employee Addison Gray, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Riemer and LeAnn Ralph with the
Messenger.

Public Comments none.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —February 10%", 2025

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking— February 10%, 2025 to February 23", 2025

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — February 10*, 2025 to February 23', 2025
Training Request —Carrie Brown -LWM Round Table@ Menomonie 3/27/25-$20

Licenses- Scharlau Investments-Mobile Home License-January 2025-December 2025

A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve consent agenda 6a-6f, which includes Regular
Board Meeting Minutes, February 10", 2025, Review Statement of Bills for Pooled Checking and Solid Waste & Recycling Checking,
February 10*" to February 23", 2025, Training request for Carrie Brown LWM Round Table @ Menomonie 3/27/25 for $20 and
Scharlau Investments Mobile Home License for January 2025-December 2025. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in
favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Library 2024 Annual Report-Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt-no action needed. Bragg-Hurlburt presented the Board with a packet showing the
stats for 2024. A visual chart was provided to show the circulation trends from 2023 -2024 which stayed very consistent. She also
informed the Board that fund raising added $11,000 to the budget and an additional $5000 from Dunn County. She stated the
community really stepped up and helped out a lot. Looking forward to 2026, she is expecting to ask the Board for the same amount
as this year and looks to have a healthy budget. Bragg-Hurlburt also stated there was a patron who stepped up and would match
amount up to $40,000 for donations to the Elevator Project. She will be mailing informational flyers. Trustee Burcham suggested
putting them in with the water bills to save money.

Approval of selling handicap crosswalk access-DOT-revisit Bates stated that during a meeting they did find out that the DOT wanted
to obtain so that all accesses are non-compliant with current changes, the DOT would take care of them and would be uniform and
compliant. A motion was made by Trustee Best and seconded by Trustee Burcham to approve the sale of the handicap crosswalk
access to the DOT for $500. Voting For: Trustees Best, Rud, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

New Auditorium Rental Agreement Approval- Deputy Clerk Riemer explained there were some problems with a large group that
had rented the auditorium previously. There was miscommunication regarding how many would be in attendance, not complying
with rules and other concerns were brought up. She revised the application/agreement to be rented based on the size of the
attendees, preferred hours to be rented and some general upgrades to the rules. Trustee Best wanted to know what happened if the
renters did not clean up, Riemer stated the deposit was kept if any extra work was needed. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham
and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve the new auditorium rental agreement as worded. Voting For: Trustees best, Rud, Burcham
and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Bobcat Rollout- Bates explained this was the same price as previous years and would be upgrade number 7 for the bobcat. A motion
was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to approve the rollout for the Bobcat for the quote amount of
$4500.66. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Rud, Best and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Workhorse Remote Hosted Setup- Deputy Clerk Riemer stated this was at Administrator Brown’s request. Trustee Burcham had
some questions which Riemer could not answer. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to table the
Workhorse Remote Hosted Setup until Administrator Brown could be present to answer questions. A voice vote was taken with all
members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Resolution 2025-01-Ordinance Update: Position Title Change- Deputy Clerk Riemer stated the resolutions were emailed that
morning from the attorney with correct wording and were ready to be implemented. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and
seconded by Trustee Best to approve Resolution 2025-01-Ordinance update: position title change. Voting For: Trustees Burcham,
Rud, Best and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes February 24, 2025



Resolution 2025-02-Title 3 Chapterl — Finance and Public Records Sections 3-1-1 to 3-1-7 Update Verbiage and Statute
References-
A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve Resolution 2025-02-Title 3 chapter 1-Finance and
Public Records Sections 3-1-1 to 3-1-7-update verbiage and stature references. Voting For: Trustees Best, Rud, Burcham and Prince.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.
Committee/Department Reports/Discussions-(no action) Deputy Clerk Riemer wanted the Board to know that Johnson Monument
will reimburse us for any referrals that she makes to them, that will go to the cemetery fund. She also updated from the February
10" meeting that public works will return from the conference in case of snow or other emergency, that the cemetery signed cost
was approved at the December meeting, just verbiage needed approval, and that she was not aware that anything had to be in color
for the packets, Administrator Brown should make her aware next time.
Closed Session- Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to WI Statutes 19.85(1) (c) considering the employment,
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises.

a. Personnel request
A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to convene into closed session at 7:29 p.m. Voting For:
Trustees Best, Rud, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.
Open Session- Motion to convene into open session to take any action resulting from the closed session.

a. Discuss/consider action from closed session if any.
A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to convene into open session at 7:43 p.m. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to not approve the $500 bonus for the EMT employee.
Voting For: Trustees Best, Rud, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 p.m. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President

Attest:
Sheila Riemer, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes February 24, 2025



3/07/2025 10:01 aM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page:
ACCT

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks

Posted From: 2/24/2025 From Account:

Thru: 3/09/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

XCEL  3/07/2025 XCEL ENERGY 5,184.96
80227 2/28/2025 24-7 TELCOM 44.90
80228 2/28/2025 A BOOK COMPANY LLC 50.94
80229 2/28/2025 ABBIE HARTUNG 119.00
80230 2/28/2025 ADAM'S AUTO REPATIR 172.99
80231 2/28/2025 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 393.90
80232 2/28/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 956.17
80233 2/28/2025 BOBCAT PRO 1,550.00
80234 2/28/2025 CENTURY LINK 129.48
80235 2/28/2025 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 5,725.72
80236 2/28/2025 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
80237 2/28/2025 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP 519.77
80238 2/28/2025 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS INC 76.14
80239 2/28/2025 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 90.80
80240 2/28/2025 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 288.96
80241 2/28/2025 LF GEORGE, INC. 222.44
80242 2/28/2025 NANCY ODOM MOULEDOUX 120.00
80243 2/28/2025 ONE SOURCE IMAGING 204.97
80244 2/28/2025 SUSAN ANDERSON 116.00
80245 2/28/2025 T-MOBILE 29.40
80246 2/28/2025 WELD RILEY SC 94.00
80247 2/28/2025 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 225.35
80248 2/28/2025 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 3,139.64
AFLAC 2/28/2025 AFLAC 61.86
WIETF 2/28/2025 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 11,600.05

Grand Total

31,367.

44



3/07/2025 10:02 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 2/24/2025 From Account:
Thru: 3/09/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

1494 2/28/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 89.55

1495 2/28/2025 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC 11,886.60

1496 2/28/2025 PLASTIC BAGS UNLIMITED 390.00

1497 2/28/2025 TERRY STAMM 98.39

Grand Total 12,464.54



810LU pue Sjemaual
PIRIIPSLN/SIBIINAIA ‘SUOREN[BAS 8[NPaYIS 38} ‘Buluies aaueldwod [enuue apiaold
a[qisuajap f)|eba| aie speyd ansus
pue $$8uaAIdaKa Buipeyd asealdu| 0} LOIJeIUAWINIO0N ANOA JO SHPNE AUIUOW 8PIADLd
%9eqpsa) Yum nok apiaoid pue AlAIIOB LONRII||0D UD SMBIAR) PIOH
Arewndo
Buirelado s weibold Bujiq JNOA 8INSua 0} S3INAISS [ELOLIPPE 3 Saepdn SNONURL0D 8pIADIY

140ddNS

SJUN030e Uado uo dn MO||0f SAISUSLBIAWOD WIOHDY e
$19P0J AJURINQIE P3IYLIa0 Buisn SWIeD ||ig pue apeg e
Buing pue yodo sresbayy  »
Spaau a119ads UNoA Lo paseq Siaquaw Wwes) ubissy e
SpUaWAINDA1 PAZIWO)SNI INoA U0 paseq $5920:xd Bulpseoquo @ UOIISUE.] YI00tusS & 8insu3

-HINNVT

mm_#_cztoﬁaom:_:_m_:m:o_t%me_E%_.

mmmm_m%_mco_«mcEmﬁswecom_aagooc_m_zumﬁwmmt:oi:_emxm.
sprepue;s aouewlopad JyBIsul yum S)nsal uonas||od ised aiedwo) e
aoue||dwod pue SSausAd8La BUILIRYD JO UONBUIWEXS BRI e

Anunyioddo suo1309)j09 pasealay| sulwslep 0] vlep Buljig nok auiwex3

“IZATVNY - ]

a1RJado am MOy pue [HY|SN| 01 NOA 8oNpONL| o :
s[eob pue sabuajieyd ‘spasu SUoILaa(|0d J10ads oA alojdx] e z
$|e06 pue Spaau NoA N0gE WesT

:193WN07 fjrewndo Bunesado
‘3189 Juaied uo snoo} 0} s1epiroid Buigeua S| weJiboud Oc____n InoA ainsua 0] S@JIAI8S

Auaiye pue Ajangoaya spaau Bung JnoA e abeuew 0} S1 8j0s InQ ABiaus pue ‘|endes i
‘3l NoA saAes 1ey) ssa201d da)s-Ag-dals B ypm suoye1aadxa Juald paadxa A|snonuiuod _mco_“_._bb.m .w wmu_bUQD w:o:cﬁcoo mb_>o._n_ ..hman\n:um.

3M "Spaau buliq aouenquie JnoA jje 183w 01 pa.ojiel St yoeoidde uanoud s ubisu)
fep 1ybisu) ayy

SUETEEY
paziwolsnd INoA uo paseq ssado.d
BuipJeoquo %R uolySuR.} YjooWws e ainsu3 :HINNYT

Aunypioddo suoios)j02 pasealaul
auIlLIalap 0] eyep Buijiq JnoA aulwex] :JZATYNY

S[eob pue spasu JnoA 1noge uiea J1I9NNOI




S1UDW|[0JUD JIpPIA0ID :|BIDISWIWO)) e
V43 ‘143 ‘sODQ :pIedIpaAl e

uollepljeAsy ‘S0d3d
‘Y3 ‘I1a3 ‘s143 885 ‘S,5G8 :2JRJIPIN e

agexoed 3uljjig

9AISUByaJdwo)
e SJ9J10 1Y3Isu|

3UI11S0Od e
dn Mmo||0 e
YJJeasay e
sul||ig e

SIAI3 P31e21p3(




dNOYD SNOILNT0S s,

swalsAs viva | " T10Z omm

dULSHEM <) AT

dAv~

sdIysuone|3Y JOPUA




“  asnoySuuesy 0}

uoissjuisued | uoissjwsues| Ajreq
swiep @n @

! “
,= (s1y Z£-8%)
VD "Buipod 'sya8y)

mucmm:mc— ‘Jaueasay

7 _

NOLLYHOdHOD ONITIE

wiea} dn mojjo4

Aegd ~
21BNl ‘BBl

‘DIEJIPAN ‘SJBDIPIN

sunuodal Ajleg Q

LHOISNI 1

dag

— uiig
q,[ 03 uodw Ajleg

! ;

T
—

uodw 21uo0132393

)
sunug /I\

‘s|eueuld ‘Suiuey)

Buipo) ‘eapuss
J0 [9A37 ‘YVdIH

VO I\

Suiisod
juswAed

Suiues)

ypeqpasy
waip



O K] GAKadd <K

vO Fuipo)
asnouSuueap ‘SpPI uing 01
o1 asueInsu) wodun AjeqQ
UOISSILSUR) | ‘YseIsoy
H 3] AN MOJI04
Aweq vl | |
O N v : @_
UoO{sSpwsSuULs ) aoo §E- s J aeoipea o) 7
swiep) Bunpg 3uonr93 _ _agu L T

plEsnai aleRpl
-,

$INOY ZL-8Y 324D Bunig (vl y L J— & uﬁs

Bl At | |
WD P Sy

R G— 11 1T T

&
L 1 Pe =~ .
ww i A
L) 1HOISN @
niag —— ]
' =
.th. L -..uou g u ﬂ
J 04 oy 4ing e N r
; = Lot
~@+ A_‘i._.:l .ﬂ__.::D
L] ] 3 “lm
.=_..=_ d
ev__awiw

Od¥oD ONE |

mw_mz_

QL

mlﬂlﬂn;



aJueInsut 3Y3 (|18

2dueINSUl 3y} |[id

an shep 0g 40 pua I PICH

131U U33g 3|quaNpap
Sey ‘433D Ajy3am Jayy

33W uzq
sey 3|qIIaNpap Jl 3as 0 Apjosm
Buryoaya ‘shep g 103 pjoH

Aed yjas

1 1uaned Jo aduesnsul 3y |18

ésw sasuadxe

13y20d Jo 10 IO 3)qNINpag S2ueInsY 3 jig

19%30d Wawadeuep
403N 10 JYqNINPIP B SIMO

s Juaned 8y3 i 335 03 234D

sjqnanpag 01 Aidde Jou ss0q

é98ejueapy 31231paN € J0 3IBDIP3N
10 2dURINSU) JeRJaWWO) 3AeY Juaned ay) s20q

juswadeuey ajqrINpag

‘feusiou se |iq ‘shep 09 3 Jo uopajdwiod 03 Jopd 1P uzaq SBY
3JqRINPaP 243 J1 "19W US3q Sy 3{qIANPaP 3 J| 935 0 3pEwW 24 ||eys (sAep 09 paaxa 0} 10U) YYD ApjEeM v 310N

Jeutiou se pajliq 2q ||!% 19421 343 ‘shep 09 3Ly
10 pua 3yy sy “shep (09) Apas Jo pouad e 1o (98eiueApy aJedlpaly ‘B1Ed|pANN ‘jERJswwWo)) s1oAed 21qi8)3 ssouy
40 5333913 343 proy 03 Sujia 3yBisut jo Adjjod 2y 3q [jeys 3 ‘uawaTeuery QNP 153N oYM SJUS|P 35043 J04

MCOEUNNENS— 2jqixnpag A susoWRM 4 AQ pRERRD TINZ/LOMTT
Buissaload/yoieasay

uwal 0 004

asnoyBuirea)> o

W/
. @_n_...u\v UORMIUKUPIL AlIRg

(LT

(|

DO S



© %66 ®  %6.6 %G|

suoipalay asnoybuues|o

JEISABA 191V UBSID sune|) Ssed 13ap3d

s23 sue|) Aay

% [euonninsul :adAg wiely % jEu0ISSal0I4 AdAL We[) % £ZOZ/OELQ - £202/9L710 (9180 PAAIBdAN WIRD | X §Q SIUN0IIY

Ty 1R9ID PR35 3ARS  GHF |1 INTHUND

fiddy ) sy pooueany [~ L i w o B czomean ] tozoinn; {a  seamziced|
SRR 30A) WieiD Junoy o1 wosy FND PPASIIY HATTD
Sy

IOpEd 1350 | MBIAIBAQ

| abed s} jnoge o @

A (0) S9YISRAS PRARS ! |

£ A uode

pieoqysegq

suodx3  suoday  siapanid  BunDiP awey  SayNeg S pieoguseq

SWiIe|) |RUOISS3j0ld

SWRBLWYMYY  saunby sSMEISwR)  AWPRO SAING s3unidg  snop Rupo3  saakey

1NNO3OV - 57001 IN3llvd a JNISS3I0¥d SWIVTD HUOM AW

faiures] pue yoddng | _ AN 53T _
r - (9/59) vogesodiod buing JyBIsy) dHLSABAMS
40fo1 | LE @@ Aunys Nod5 ‘Bwodlem

R on Moy

- 1_|_._=|_ .-I::

k)

W 8]

V7 naiciap oy -

UOmSIISUeI] -\ iomspskied) Ajreq
g () "

4 “

= (s1y 22-8%) = Tl A
| voupoympap ) .
E @uemsu) sy £
m.

wag !
Ll
Sunpg Rinpay “INARK.
ﬁ 01 podug Areg Ry 1)
_ G Suuesy
v
= RIL TR TS 3
S -
)
230 SW3



RuworsRAd s fa PR U WD 601 80 STy

. J0Iermoo/Red San A FARIACD 10U WA D 601 50 VoY
0008 560L6412% INIWAYY  PUWISMOTgIvIpIN 1m0
. sopeim03:ied S Ag perAco WU WD §OI 50) RroY
. Jorvenoseied s AQ PRRAGD W WD &0L =0 Y
o0t S0IGLITE I O e 1~ koL e Trrenes
ZZ02/Ci1 Jo) eusodag]
oS | Bl | TOSTIAT
W ried Puoue £g pARNeD 3q few Ies W) 77 124 STHY
X Riad suoue AG DaRA0d 99 ATW I W) TT z Y
o] SO0 H0LOET0E INZINARD 3T STTE SSOH0 3N T LU
) T2ieziL o) iEadsg)|
TTINOR LR LU R | TR
SRz oe bl i M) DR N0 1w TN 63 501 STVGY
ropenuodRisd Pu1 Aa pRRM? IV WD &01 504 Loy
MT DogoasiTs LHENAYS THEISMO1 g amaiper n._._. 9
CZiziLiz 10) sisodag _ ured) dn Mo(jo]
NG BRI L) e TEg L TIUTTne S TR Ly oo .
05°298'816'2$ £'16€6 10} spejo) Auedwod Wi
. e s G
05°206'061$ 9€9' oBieo|I e s st ian i
05'£06'061$ 9E9', abee)y punoio STYOV * mﬁﬁ vb
abee| N
00°096'£2¢'2$ SSL') aseg =)
00'009'¢$ 19 diysiaquiely awaw L (6 22-85)
0000528 96 10d8UEIL OU JUBWIBSI] SOUEBINGUY 8660V %H,.H.ﬂ_ﬁu.
00°000'Z¥$ ¥4 idng a1 eajnes paoueApy ‘ZSTY EEPOY w [T} H__—._._im_ m._—_:__
00°008'0EV$ 65¢ yodsuel Aousbiaw3 §18 6Zvov
00'000'28'L$ 81Tt Hadsuel fousbiews gy L2V0VY (
aseg 9;5
Amuenp aB1eys aponebieyn A’@L«u
AR S
zzoz/BLI0L epo) sbaeyd Ag uopnqiusig eBieyd
%T 8ric0'8l % 0 [¥3-T A % 88 58 815'569" % 8T 8r'SLa'csT- v9'5E9'688 Till 1z39g
%z L2822 %0 or9e9’s- % 58 ©F LBr'B5e- % 0% 8 95002 ozl e cool 1ZA0N
%1 9LEILB %0 o8zt % 86 18 21T'998 % 0 pT099'L52- ze'Lee £80L 1ZPro
%0 S0 bige- %0 Srese- % 00} ez Z8r'185- % It 80 820'062 L2 950'9ER 8.0} 1Zdeg
%0 5'089'C %0 STEEL'L- % 68 BSETTELY % Ie 76 095 BLT- BT0E2'208 (11} sz By
% L 1£'265'8- %0 Fig 144 % 401 1'561'085° % 7€ 24019843 BT e90'zee i [F4uy
%0 1o'era'z: % | 8c L8968 % 86 148v0'289- % TE oy ozlcoe- o219 :(34 3 Jgunr
%L WIS %i o LPEILTL- %86 STOLO'L09 %eT  ZYGLOYST- 28280028 v 1z fop
%0 69UTEE %Z  sLocy'sl- %86 81 Zot'aie- %6L  pLOES 18z 6C5L1'088 &zl 171y
%0 £T8E0'T % 98 L0681~ % 98 19928 V0L % 0t GOSrLLIE- $¥'SR0°2C0'L zZeL 1240 ]
%4 Za'TCE'Y % | 552066 % 88 P LE0TBr % et SOVClL YT 85 189'ZhL =413 12994
%0 EIWPix4 %T LE 15081 % B8 8o LyLCIr % t% 05L89 EVYT SO'CO8VEL 8011 iguer
%  Bujpuad %  Ppolagjjoaun %OM+Aed Ul pemoljes|g % suswied sabBieyd AP YIWoN
T - | B[N ]
— .:._n.as.uu..
Noa| sy |
i fusthuos |
I I Suien |0 2w |

BIUEUYLE NOUWDIFTIOD TYNNNY



uofiar0)
uodaaanys - NALIA

suopexo dnipeqd

vodsuen (04-Z-U0d -
2880 95N -

SUNBA Q0N -
SOOHLIW AYIAN3C

wawdiys usadinby

=

SQOHI3W A¥3IANIA

FAUQ PIRH (NWRIX]

AYIA0IIH/dNNIVE
1nuesay

dnypeg and

7 —\
(L)

%

3ynep drnyeg @307

£

-y
U01SIY I

[——] g URA3NIOW
= =
=

uononddy gam - FUNTA AR

(9Q3M) 108U [ERUD GIM - |
| |34R]S9Y

{3JUIMHONUOY 1RAUI) MOPUIM-
VUM

uopieiodio) dutgg Widrsuy

M| ey LI TRCTTITEER ()

d RPN

oy o Mo
U
Rl
A T
[T sogsiinap ke .
._“K_”z_: ;ﬂ@n-u—\.‘ TR arg )

-
- ..._a.
(814 22-8%)
VO R BT

T Lisisng
oy ( —

W Bunna Hmpo) wniag of
01 vodua Areq 1 it

| W [ v

Sirpam ) W

933j0 SWI




19y AujIqeIunoady pue Alljiqelod a3ueInsuj yieaH

A3 21
\I B

A0INd3S ANFIHA0TIAIT ( 3ovamaers)

AIWOLSND NBVIN
/ “ Cos1s
| LR \\ _

: ONINIVEL

paa Mo/ \ gNiHOVIL D
se
B« \ ®
@

uma dn 20|03

mT
U/. i L _
L T
— - . !
__&. P 0)
UORLALSIe) L Uopsiiiai) Ajreg g T ~
swieD ‘ﬁﬁﬁ wv | — i o
i “plE=Rapy by
)\/ |
i sy 2z gvl Ty o o ey -:.‘.o_.,._,_.
VO Mijpe SR e (LT
F e WIS TR '
.y J _ L rrwoenco pave N
¥ HOISN :
sy " =
g ﬁx. i
Busig S oS mwr‘m \w‘

o1 woduy Ajeq 0 1403 YA

Ssproursd T

|

@ o
- g AFGPIS
wany

w0 S

e “_.I \_ i F S



PRALIGISS SAINDSI0J0 74|
204 5530230 £503W 3 Swoddrs LUOda) 3y ‘3pND IPKD IMUSHIY NN 134

LOdIUCE SSUBIAS JO) PIDU NP LSIaNS O] SATHCIC JATELTU |

cunLY
dsurs) - (1UNSH) wedsues ) sourinquiy JusBiaurz-UoN PINPaYdS
BMXA JLIP € QUBD PUE POOD S SAICLEU WYY &
MOQ LYNSH IS ©
WKL ity
T o) W31 Nd1 Ny ¥ JouB KI[Ee; St J0; SEQUIpan sif oprou 95€3ld ¢ | Y uRIed] TL0ET PEes ] mdues
SII00I00 JTeadE S iy || < _._ :.._;. 1}
h . 58
Toowwns Funtansg IOy U009 Njpsen|  sweeu | owby | — &« (619} i
- Buzyueo | [ asnoysuueap _
aooo - ¢ opel1o 2q.01 xadde Jup Snss| s _ﬁ_w_,_ ) (g )
tOQ@W_ Ao Jopue sargeulis U sy U9)) f — N o
01 AUNJE; 10§ UOSTRI Loddns . 'PIEIPIN ‘DIPAPIN
0U 0D UMUSSISSE JO;PUE| ) = mﬁ .5
3e )0U Op NUSWSIFT| ) .I_H..._ ]
0 SHIWSEISTE AR PUSITS : (40 244 == Mg im o TR
1 Areusud ownesd o amyed iy “Muijoay sy = el
il i _.u_r.__\__J_.=n«"2 -, A e
SAOLTAAUSID 00 LG 01 DHWORAd 3Q (¥4 LUOTETHEAS o weerd siumduifg w ._.W_.mw,_ mz _ o
SNy OU PAYTEBI (ASG SEU b AR L 5 SA0Y, [EIade O} PaTEIAU Y0U IO SeBan ¢ subrs plempyreaws Bumsyy LE (D 5
LR : o — =
PUEISRPUN 0} IMYp) Burueqo 10U Jo) Buuosead (r __._._.ﬂﬂ
SITUIIUIS UO LNJ 7 togetound {ndodmsossomeBcBoeeyy 22020202000 = sup " oy g <L L
2SN-U0U [ SI0LD podug A 3 Jand) udH b S
| . Wi
PX0U SIDUDASD ON I poog (Kol Aq (papy O ) | o _Q:
Ao Pasriss ) parsi) 1ou SN & U3 10U SETYI WRNey e sl LR T —
e T poos SIURND PIYE [ 1EL] SATELRY U 1uaged U0 D pRoWeL) el w\\, > 7 A”
IR 0 aumd MpRLEY 0 DRI FIpURdannIg souny pags ¥ weLp mog Bue M SuCr PSRN s JI% Ay
"IATELEN HHUO RGN 1
wonsd 303 63 UUTy ETD8 10 Ao o Juynnal| € acy (99 ‘sp suond pySosaumu ssdaidll X uoqeaygsnl|
DAUD CANZUN UB DY LON 5300 30 Anedaoze Burssau spep Buwq Arcssaoa| FOPM SIEIN 0 RIS T >
R T OUS S3ouDdaDmE W3 IEIGUT-UON MW X 7
IS0 E D3I MU 100G 21SSNL 1Ty Leday) b 20d (SIORMFSINYJBMdAY)
Ja-uﬁﬂomyﬂssaaua!fﬂ-k‘?g Epﬁmmu_
D3 oremorn pur oo Agaoyw ssouedasre)|
fDILD 20 J0 T ~J0 - LIP3 1 EHEUSESS 36 40NN pooy 18311119
yswnbg A | By Y
P3inoo sew An0d FETURLLINGS0 € 1] AUULIA0 0 LON T WUl ) 5T S3UIROIND TUILITALL SIS I ION0w U 13300 04 00 deo ubesu g oD Wesug 3uEnTY|

farerey sepusie ol 20Tii 10U PINTUS DUT LUOOELURALNDON SI0SLRH0, W% 50t Bumsse o Lo or ue 52 03 30 01 webiald scunsiery scuensry Lene wes Burg abme

Jusi|D - uonenjeAg pey)d
welboid adueisissy asueInssy Aleny ual) bulng ybisu|




[P

dnlag pied yoaln

driag Buypg

dmag asnoyluies)

BUOP UaaQq 3Aey pINoys SHGAINNARY fSumoday

92-gzidy

DUGE UM DAty PNy €3INCILC L] WOISN)

vl -2zl sy QUOP UGS BAEY pINOYS Bluviel| a0

92 - g2y

0 = E2 400 BUOP UBSY DA PINOYS SILAUILNOBY UONEIURULLOTY

ES -5l M Auop uaaq aaeyY pINoys Bulnnauss
RUGEUN0G AN PGS 5100 DFIND3N

62 8uOp Uaaq arey pPINoYS 5590014 Buiiel dely

-2t JUETVIES ]
L= 2 0 ! Aneuuensang dnuielg

Fl ] UNIIDRG iU ues)

Ve Liep ) Bulubis 13e3u0)

@ Timdwon meq

SNIPIG UABE ANtk mnCUs D) smexg [ LYE P wialr

Buiuuolg -

i @ wos A Ay A unsId (@) ueas oy E

i eqe] uepy 0

o up|d Buipipoquo - SN3 8Bnoy uoibg

uol1eIUaWS




L2)] BOY 4
62 - LL idy . UOIBLUIIUOD) WY T —
UONELLIUCY) ey
¥ 4dy s311p3 asnobuuea|)
3UOp U3aq aAey pINoYS sup3 buiyg

t 1dy

{4dvy

£-Sdy

| idy

BUOP UBAQ BABY PINCYS UoNEDNIIBA BIRG

auOp uaaq aAey PINOYS suodsuel| aM303Yy

¢ edwon sieg auNlaWI | SNIe1G udag arey pNoys (O smels UOS134 sy

younoy -

youneT




“adwo) a1eg

22 -2 Key

sulBLLI|

SNIR1S U23QE IAB) PINCYS

@

snieis

UOS13,

WUAWI|OIUT
abeyoed buiioday Ayiucy
ALD1ADY UDIIBIUBLUNDCE [B11IU]

way

yoddnsg -




! W

WORK,/HORSE

‘SOFTWARE SEAVICES, ING.

Remote Hosted Setup

Village of Colfax Reference: 20250213-120239889
613 Main Street, PO BOX 417 Quote created: February 13, 2025
Colfax, WI 54730 Quote expires: August 13, 2025
United States Quote created by: Justin Nelson
Sales & Marketing Manager
justin@workhorsewi.com
Carrie Johnson +18006544892
clerktreasurer@villageofcolfaxwi.org
715-962-3311

Comments from Justin Nelson

Products & Services

Item & Description Quantity Unit Price Total
Remote Hosted Option 1 $1,200.00 / year $1,200.00 / year
Annual subtotal $1,200.00

Total $1,200.00

Purchase terms

Disclaimer: \While Workhorse Software Services, Inc. strives to maintain stable pricing for software fees, the
stated prices are valid for 180 days. After this period, a price refresh should be requested as prices may be

subject to change.

By signing you agree to our standard Software Services Agreement, which can be found at

wawwaworkhorsewi.com/contract.




January 2025 Colfax Rescue Report

Municipalities Responded to January 2025

CMNM VELK
B 8 7%
MHE TELK
3 T
o 13.3%
TTINT
13 3%
TSND
TOTC
4 4
TGR
TCOL VCOL
3 9% 37 3%
Receiving Facilities January 2025
Treated, No Transport Refused
5 3% 11 4%
Fire Cancelled
4 394, 2 3%
Standby PR
2 3%
Mayo EC
27.3%

Mayo Menomonie

31 8%

Marshfield EC

5 8%
Mayo Barron Mayo Bloomer
2, 3% 4 5%

45 Calls for service in January 2025



CRS Notes:

Medic 6 is already to go minus a few technical issues with the radio which we are looking into.
Once that is set and she is all registered we should have her on the road.

Above are the graphs for where we are being called to and where our transports are taking us.
Information from the vendor has not been available. Carrie and | are working diligently to find a
vendor that will communicate and better serve our billing and PCR needs so that this missing
information can be more readily available in the future.



S Wisconsin Elections Commission

201 West Washington Avenue | Second Floor | P.O. Box 7984 | Madison, Wi 53707-7984
(608) 266-8005 | elections@wi.gov | elections.wi.gov

2023-2025 HAVA Election Security .gov Email Domain Subgrant

Notice of HAVA Election Security .gov Email Domain Subgrant Award
Wisconsin Elections Commission

201 West Washington Avenue, 2" Floor

PO Box 7984; Madison, W1 53707-7984

Subgrantee: Village of Colfax, Dunn County
Subgrantee UEI/DUNS Number: N/A
Date: 02/26/2025

Village of Colfax, Dunn County, has been awarded $600.00 under the 2023-2025 HAVA Election
Security .gov Email Domain Subgrant, issued by the Wisconsin Elections Commission (WEC). This amount is
the WEC-approved amount that the municipality requested as reimbursement on the Subgrant Reimbursement
Request and Certification form and that the municipality has certified that all subgrant funds being awarded
were actual costs expended in accordance with the terms and conditions delineated and certified in the Subgrant
Reimbursement Request and Certification form. These funds are a subgrant of the 2020 HAVA Election
Security Grant, Agreement Number WI120101001-01, CFDA Number 90.404, authorized by the U.S. Congress
under Section 101 of the Help America Vote Act (HAVA) of 2002 (Public Law 107-252) and provided for in
the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020 (Public Law 115-141), and issued by the U.S. Election Assistance
Commission (Funding Source: EAC1651DB2020XX-2020-61000001-410001-EAC1908000000) for which the
Wisconsin Elections Commission was awarded the amended notice of the combined grant on August 27, 2020.

As a sub-recipient, your jurisdiction must adhere to all applicable federal requirements including requirements
under the Federal Financial Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) and Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) guidance: Title 2 C.F.R. Subtitle A, Chapter II, Part 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 C.F.R. § 200).

L PURPOSE AND USE OF FUNDS
To financially assist, up to $600 per municipality but not to exceed $400,000 in total for the subgrant,
jurisdictions who certify they did not have an @wi.gov or @.gov email prior to August 24, 2021. Grants will be

Wisconsin Elections Commissioners
Ann S. Jacobs, chair | Marge Bostelmann | Don M. Millis | Carrie Riepl | Robert Spindell | Mark L. Thomsen

Administrator
Meagan Wolfe



approved and disbursed until the program ends or the maximum subgrant disbursement of $400,000 is reached,
whichever comes first. Costs must be incurred during the subgrant project period of August 24, 2021 —
December 01, 2025. Jurisdictions may request reimbursement through this subgrant only once. Requests for
reimbursement must be the actual costs incurred (not for bids, proposals, or purchase orders that do not turn into
issued invoices) and may be for:

1. Costs associated with a transition to @wi.gov or @.gov email for a clerk or municipal email account.

2. 1T consultant fees associated with transition to a wi.gov or .gov email domain.

3. Monthly costs for email hosting if associated with a wi.gov or .gov domain.

II. DOCUMENTATION AND AUDIT

DOCUMENTATION: Receipts or invoices for all expenditures made using requested subgrant funds, showing
date and amount for all funds expended, must be retained by requesting jurisdictions until December 31, 2035,
at a minimum. Documentation includes receipts, invoices, payroll reports, etc. and notations to document that
claimed expenditures relate to this subgrant. “Equipment” is defined as an asset with a useful life of more than
one year and a per-unit acquisition cost of $5,000 or greater (2 CFR § 200.33) and requires additional
documentation. A standard inventory list of all Equipment purchased in whole or in part using subgrant funds
must be created and maintained by the jurisdiction for purposes of any state or federal audit. This inventory list
must be provided to the WEC and again provided whenever there are changes to this inventory list. Per 2 CFR §
200.313(d), this inventory list must include the following nine fields: (1) a description of the property, (2) a
serial number or other identification number, (3) the source of funding for the property (including the FAIN),
(4) who holds title, (5) the acquisition date, and (6) cost of the property, (7) percentage of Federal participation
in the project costs for the Federal award under which the property was acquired, (8) the location, use and
condition of the property, and (9) any ultimate disposition data including the date of disposal and sale price of
the property. At least once every two years, a physical inventory of the property must be taken, and the results
reconciled with the inventory list. Please consult 2 CFR § 200.313 for additional federal requirements and
conditions pertaining to Equipment.

AUDIT: All subgrant funds are subject to audit by the Commission and/or the federal government to ensure
funds have been spent appropriately and in accordance with all applicable state and federal laws.

Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 5.05(11), if the federal government objects to the use of any funds provided to a
jurisdiction under the subgrant, the jurisdiction shall repay the amount of the subgrant to the Commission.

Julia Billingham, MAcc

Senior Accountant

WI Elections Commission

201 West Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor

PO Box 7984; Madison, WI 53707-7984

Direct: 608.266.2094: General WEC: 608.266.8005
julia.billinsham @ wisconsin.gov

Rttp:/elections. wi.ooy

(<] o
”M;;S‘



paso|) ajeq

1o T a8ed

YIUOIAl 2Y3 10} paidjdwio) suoidadsuj Jo 1aquinp jeioL

0 :SU0I12adsu| |eRJawwo)
0 1Suoj1dadsu| [elIU3pISAY
snye :O_uuﬂnm:_ mn?_- (7] S594 S3WEN Si2um alss| aje SHAON
18IS A tionedes 393foid PPV N O I PRSI e et s i
Gz0z ‘AMenuer
:JO YIUOAl a3 Jo} suoidadsu] paiajdwo) xeyjod jo ase|jIA
00°00v TS uonen|ep 13foid a1eq 03 Jed
00°00¥ VTS uonenjeA 13foid Ajyauowy
0 YIUOAl Y3 10} PAsSO|) JO J2quiny |eiol
T YIUOIA 9Y3] 10} panssi sjitliad JO 19NN |ejol
0ELPS IM
Q . . f Q \Q w _
uadoQ 00°0STS 00'007 ‘715 d1easy JVAH 'Xey|0) 499115 UIEI 07T J71 ‘dJoauasioq gz0z/6T/T  10-STXD
il — HOHPOIEA 1aloid SSaippy SILUBN Siau anssj aje o g
nuuad HwIad |eloL 13foid : i O et 4 Hudd

S}wiad buipjing panss| SZ0Z |1V
S20z ‘AMenuer

:JO YIUOAl 3y} 10§ S}wIdd Sulp|ing xey|0) jo ade||in



S202/61/t

paso|) 31eq

TJo T a8ed

YIUOAl 3Y31 Jo} pa3ajdwo) suoipadsu| Jo JaquinN |e1ol

0 :suoi3zadsu| [eRdawwo)
0 :suoj3dadsuj [enuapisay
sme Yonsgusut 2daL alos ssal SaWEN Siau 2nss| a3e RN
I35 jo aleqg uonradsu| walod PPV N Mo P 1280 Junad
620z ‘Aenaqa4
:J0 Yjuo\ 3y3 10} suondadsu| paiasjdwo) xej|o) jo ade||IA
00°942°8SS uonenjeA 10afoid ajeq 0} Jea)
00°9/8°€rS uonenjep 19loid Ajyyuon
1 YIUOIAl @Y1 104 P3SO|D JO Jaquinp [e10L
1 YIUOIAI 9Y3 10} panss SHWId JO Jaquinp [e101
. o, juswiade|day 0€LYS IM XB}|0D
3jl4 uo 0S'LETS 00°9/8°ES 20Uy '\ peoy AUNos <07 salaplid Aou) §Z0Z/6T/C  Z0-STXD
uado 00'0STS 00°00¥ VTS Jieday JVAH 0ELVS IM J711 ‘dioduasioq Sz0z/6Z/1T  TO-SZXD

‘xe}jo) 1199.15 Ule|N OZT

SRS e SaaSueA aloid ssal S3WEN sIau onsspojeq o IWAN
Jwiad NWIdg |B10L aloid PPV NSOt ipRnsIEaIsg) st

s)uwiad buipjing panss| SZ0Z IV
S20¢ ‘Aenigay
:JO YIUOIA 9Y3 10} S}widd Sulpjing xejjo) jo a3ejjin



SEC. 3-1-8 CLAIMS AGAINST VILLAGE.

(a) Village Board to Audit Aecounts. Except as provided in Subsection (¢). no account or
demand against the Village shall be paid until it has been audited by the Village Board
and an order drawn on the Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer therefor. Every such
account shall be jtemized. Every such account or demand allowed in whole or in part
shall be filed by the Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, and those of each year shall be
consecutively numbered and have endorsed thereon the number of the order issued in
payment.

(b) Claims to Be Verified. All accounts, demands or claims against the Village shall be
verified by the claimant or proper official.

(c) Payment of Regular Wages or Salaries. Regular wages or salaries of Village officers
and employees shall be paid by payroll, verified by the proper Village official,
department head, board or commission and filed with the Village Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer in time for payment on the regular pay day.

State Law Reference: Sec. 61.51, Wis. Stats.

SEC. 3-1-9 DISBURSEMENT AND INVESTMENT OF FUNDS.

(a) Wisconsin Statutes Adopted.

(1) The statutory provisions set forth in Chapter 34, Wis. Stats.. and Sections 66,0603,
60,0607 66,044 and 219.05. Wis. Stats., are hereby adopted and by reference
made a part of this Chapter as if fully set forth herein, except that claims for the
expenses in Subsection (a)(2) shall be the only claims which may be approved for
payment by the Administrator-Clerk- Treasurer.

(2) Disbursement from public depositories shall be made by check as approved by
the Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer for the following expenses: payroll,
insurance premiums. retirement contributions, withholding tax deposits, sales tax
deposits, overpayment refunds. payments to others from emplovee deductions,
reimbursement of petty cash, tax settlements. bond transfers to other units of
government. training fees or other claims approved by department heads to avoid
service and/or interest charges and license fees.

(3) Claims involving service, materials or fees not covered in Subsection (a)(2) shall
be referred to the Village Board, or designated committee thereof,

(b) Investment of Idle Funds.

(1) Responsibility for deposit and/or transfer of funds for short-term investment of
idle funds of the Village as they are available from time to time shall be at the
discretion of the Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer.

(2) Short-term investment is defined as one (1) year or less.

( 3) Transfer of funds shall be made at the direction of the Village Administrutor-Clerk-
Treasurer in person or by telephone or wire without signature of any other Village
official.




(1) The Village Administralor-Clerk-Treasurer shall determine the amount of deposit
and/or investment, subject to available funds. taking into consideration the
projected revenue and expense during the term of any investment to maintain an
adequate cash flow.

(2) Funds may be invested in any institution designated as a public depository
approved by the Village Board and the rate of interest that may be earned upon
such investments shall be primary criteria for investment in a particular
institution.

(3) The Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer shall keep funds in any one (1) institution
below Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500.000) to insure coverage for losses
due to failure of an institution, except that during peak periods of revenue, receipts
in excess of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500.000) may be deposited in
institutions for a period not to exceed thirty (30) days.

State Law Reference:; Chapter 34, Wis. Stats.. Sections 66.0603. 66,0607, 66-044 and
219.05, Wis. Stats.

SEC. 3-1-10  RECEIVING MONEY; RECEIPT FOR SAME.

(a) The Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer and his deputies shall not receive any
money into the treasury from any source except on account of'taxes levied and collected
during the fiscal year for which they may then be serving. without giving a receipt
therefor in the manner specified by the Village Board.

(b) Upon the payment of any money (except for taxes as herein provided), the Village
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer shall make out a receipt in duplicate for the money so
received. The Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer shall charge the amount thereof
to the treasury and credit the proper account. The payment of the money to any
receiving agent of the Village or to the Village or to the Village Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer shall be safeguarded in such manner as the Village Board shall direcisba}}
et

State Law Reference: Sec. 66.051566-413, Wis. Stats.

SEC. 3-1-11 STATEMENT OF REAL PROPERTY STATUS.

The Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer and his designees are authorized to prepare a
Statement of Real Property Status form to be used to provide information often requested for
transfers of real property such as the amount of outstanding special assessments, deferred
assessments, changes in assessments. amount of taxes, outstanding water and sewer bills,
current water and sewer bills. contemplated improvements, outstanding citations on building
code violations and similar information. Any such information sought shall be provided to
the person requesting it on said form. Requests for Statements of Real Property Status shall
be made to the Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer a minimum of one (1) business day in
advance. A fee of Five Dollars ($5.00) shall be charged for compiling this information.

SEC. 3-1-12 BIDDING PROCEDURES.

(a) Adoption of City Bidding Procedures. Pursuant to Section 61.56, Wis. Stats., the
Village of Colfax does hereby provide that a5« complete allernative lo-the requirements
ebseetions b1 A a b A5 ba 2 the N iempinip-stattosand-Hi

{ Commented [A1]: Note: More time and higher fee

| justified reflecting actual cost?



Hew-thereotthat the provisions of Section 62.15, Wis. Stats., shall be applicable to all
Village contracts for public construction ever-fen-Fhousand Dellars (50000004, The
authority vested in the Board of Public Works by Section 62.145 of the Wisconsin
Statutes shall be exercised by the Village Board or by a committee designated by the
Village Board.

(b) Construction by the Village. Any class of public construction may be done directly
by the Village without submitting the same for bids provided that the same is authorized
by a vote of three-fourths (3/4) of all members of the Village Board.

State Law Reference: Sections 61.54:-61-55 and 62.15, Wis. Stats.

SEC. 3-1-13 BID SOLICITATION PROCEDURES.

(a) Definitions.

(1

@

3)

Verbal Quotation Form. The Village solicits verbal quotations on items the
Village purchases, which are less than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00). The
results of the verbal quotations are recorded on a memorandum of verbal
quotation form.

Informal Quotation. An informal quotation is a written request for quotation sent
to vendors. The informal quotation is used for the purchase of goods and services
in an amount less than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).

Formal Bid. The formal bid procedure is used for purchasing goods and services
in an amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) and higher, and in some
instances in amounts less than this amount. The formal bid procedure requires a
legal public notice and contains detailed, written specifications regarding the
goods and services to be purchased, and a number of specific conditions
associated with the purchase.

(b) Bid Solicitation.

(M

@

3)

Competitive bids or quotations shall be obtained before contracting to purchase
articles, goods, wares, material services or merchandise which amount in bulk to
more than One Thousand Dollars ($1.000.00). Purchases up to One Thousand
Dollars ($1,000.00) may be made by either lelephone quotations. informal written
quotations or formal bid. Purchases from One Thousand Dollars ($1.000.00) to
Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) shall be made by written quotation, telephone
quotation or formal bid. Purchases of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) and
over, pursuant to Subsection (a) above, shall be made by formal bid unless
exempted from it by action of the Village Board.

Verbal quotations for goods and services shall be secured from at least two

(2) qualified vendors, and the results of the quotations shall be recorded on the
"Memorandum of Verbal Quotation" form and signed by the person receiving the
quotations.

Informal requests for written quotations shall be solicited from at least three (3)
qualified bidders on the request for quotation form. All written requests for
quotations shall be issued by the applicable department heads and returned to and
analyzed by the applicable department heads. Informal requests for written
quotations may also be solicited by telephone. Vendors



shall be given a reasonable time to respond to the request for an informal, written

quotation and shall be given clear, concise specifications and informal bidding

instructions to facilitate competitive bidding.
(4) When a formal bid is required or deemed to be in the best interests of the Village,
the bidding procedure shall follow the legal requirements associated with a Class

One notice under State Statute and the procedures normally associated with the

formal bid proposal.

(5) The formal bid proposal will contain at least the following information:

a. The bid number.

b. A detailed description of the goods and services required, including enough
information about the items or services required so that more than one (1)
vendor can meet the specifications.

The time, date and place the bids will be opened.

The address to which the bids shall be mailed or delivered.
[nstructionstastrue-—tions to bidders shall include such information as
delivery dates, transportation charges, proposal prices, conditions for
guaranteeing the proposal, payment terms, right of rejection of proposals,
right to reject merchandise, insurance requirements, alternative proposal
consideration, tax information, and other appropriate information regarding
the awarding and execution of the contract and contract considerations.

e. The bid proposal shall also include a section on special provisions including
guarantees and service considerations, trade-in considerations, and other
information relating to special conditions.

(6) Specifications for all items purchased shall be developed with the full
involvement and participation of the using departments. However, the Village

Adminisirator-Clerk-Treasurer shall insure that the specifications are sufficiently

broad enough that competition in the bidding process is preserved.

ao

SEC. 3-1-14 ACCOUNTS RECENABLE BIILING PROCEDURES.

Billings by the Village may be paid within thirty (30) days after billing without interest.
Thereafter, interest may be charged at the rate of one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per
month or any fraction thereof, until the following fifteenth (15th) day of November. Bills
not paid on or before the fifteenth (15th) day of November shall have added to the total
amount due one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) of said charges shall be entered on the tax roll
as a special charge, and become a lien upon real estate.

SEC. 3-1-15 ANNUAL AUDITS.

A firm of certified public accountants shall be employed each year by the Village, subject to
the confirmation of the Village Board to conduct a detailed audit of the Village's financial
transactions and its books. and to assist the Administralor-Clerk-Treasurer in the
management of the Village's financial affairs, including the Village's public utilities. These
auditors shall be employed on a calendar-year basis. The books audited may, in addition to
the financial records of the office of the Administratwr-Clerk-Treasurer. include the Village
\dministrator-Clerk-Treasurer's books, the Village's public utilities, Police Department
records, and any other books of any boards, commission, officers or employees of the Village
handling Village moneys.




SEC. 3-1-16 LIABILITY OF THE VILLAGE FOR ACTS OF AGENTS.

No agent of the Village of Colfax having authority to employ labor or to purchase materials,
supplies or any other commodities, may bind the Village or incur any indebtedness for
which the Village may become liable without approval of the Board. Each such
employment or purchase order shall be drawn against a specific appropriation, the money
for which shall be available in the Village treasury and not subject to any prior labor claims
or material purchase orders at the time when such employment is negotiated or purchase
order drawn. The Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer shall keep a record of such
employment and purchase orders and shall charge them against the proper appropriation.

SEC. 3-1-17 DELINQUENT UTILITY CHARGES.

(a) Findings. The Village Board hereby finds that collection of charges for utility services
supplied by the Village is a significant problem affecting the financial well-being of
the utilities. As such, it is a matter of the local affairs and government of the Viilage
of Colfax. Pursuant to the home rule powers of the Village, the Village has determined
that a method for the collection of delinquent utility charges, as set forth herein. should
be established.

th—EleetionHie-Vi I-Jﬂﬂx: hch,hb I'l'hil\t_"\ the n.'lulmn set forth-i-See-H6- HI - Wois - Stais.
afd-deter ;
thesestatttes-do-not panlL the \Mm.e. wﬂh auihmm« 10 nhau_ ngln'-qm,ﬂl uﬂim
chisrges o thetarebapdapbos P[—lﬁ-}:ii-’n—l-ﬂ—l-he—\-'—ﬂ-l-d“e—

teih) Delinquent Charges to Becume Special Charge and/or Lien.
Delinquent or other municipal utility charges which are in arrears shall hL \Lll'\]u,[ Lo
the procedures set forth in Wis. Stat. § 66.0809. Rates—<chargesforser
ulilities shall b:—h*ﬁw&kﬁﬂ#ﬁéﬂt%ﬂ*ﬁ%k—d%ﬁ%g%ﬁ—%&inhﬂqﬂeﬂ%
eharsershisH-Fe-g-Henupan Hie propestyserved- b the Baibieand shatbbedesied by
the-Villa ge-CleskTreasureras—a-tax—asainsi the propertv—served—Proceedings—for
ehrﬂ-lreﬂ»uw Hﬂti wlJLa.—lmg—eemwﬂ—pmm&»—mww—mdmi%g—ﬁﬂqd—w&nﬂ—m

P'H—}
Seetion-if the-sa

upen-reabestate:

State Law Reference: Sec. 66 0809. Wis. Stats

| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.0_9“




